Region
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE

Dagupan City |

Division Memorandum No. % ] [1 series 2017

To: Public School District Supervisors
School Heads, Public and Private Secondary Schools
Public and Private Secondary School Teachers
All Others Concemed

From: LORN . BUGAYONG, Ph.D., CESO V
Scr_lpo!s Division Superintenden
\d-m
Subject: DIVISION POPULATION DEVELOPMENT FOR SOCIAL STUDIES
Date: November 24, 2017

1. The Department of Education, Division of Dagupan City wilt conduct the
2017 Division Population Development For Social Studies on December 15, 2017
at Judge Jose De Venecia Sr. Memorial Technical- Vocational Secondary School,
Bolosan District, Dagupan City.

2. There will be a registration fee of Php50.00 per participant to defray expenses on
judges' honoraria, food, cerfificates, medals and other incidental expenses.

3. All contestants in Poster Making will bring their own materials such as Y iliustration
board, oil pastel, pencil and pentel pen.

4. Please refer to DepEd Memorandum No. 160 5. 201 7 for the Specific Guidelines in
Population Development.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.



